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TO: Distribution DATE: 11 February 2026 

   

FROM: Lauren Little, P.E. SUBJECT: Chief Engineer’s Directive: 

Alaska Right-of-Way Manual 

 

 Chief Engineer  

   

 

The 2026 Alaska Right-of-Way Manual (ROWM) and forms are approved for use on projects 

receiving ATP through Final PS&E or ATP through Appraisals and Acquisitions after February 

11, 2026. A discussion of changes from the prior manual is included in the Foreword of the 2026 

ROWM. 

The manual is available online at: https://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/dcsrow/index.shtml 

Please direct questions to H. O’Claray, Statewide Real Estate/Right-of-Way Chief, at 

dot.sw.row@alaska.gov or 907.465.6954. 

Attachments: 2026 Alaska Right-of-Way Manual 
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Mike Chambers, Publications Specialist, Statewide 
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Emily Haynes, Acting Deputy Division Administrator & Engineering & Operations Team Lead, 
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Brandon Irvine, P.E., Preconstruction Standards Engineer, Statewide 

Rashaud Joseph, Civil Rights & Compliance Lead, Civil Rights Office 

Katherine Keith, Deputy Commissioner & Acting Director, Central Region 
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